SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 8th March 2017 at 7pm.

Date: 24th February 2017 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council. Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st February 2017
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st February 2017.

5. Planning Applications received :

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2017/94 Application for non-material amendment to PA/2016/565 namely to alter the layout and design of approved energy facility Land at access roads to Power station, Scawby Brook.
- b) Application PA/2017/157 Notification of proposed work to remove 4 leylandii trees and prune one branch on a horse chestnut tree within a conservation area – The Old Parsonage, Vicarge Lane, Scawby.
- c) Application PA/2017/116 Listed building consent to relay paved areas and repair raised beds to the West Terrace The Hall, Vicarage Lane, Scawby.

6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

7. Correspondence - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance :

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to the purchase of a dog bin to be positioned along West Street exact location to be decided at an approximate cost of $\pounds 160$ +vat.

9. Police Matters :

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. War memorial to confirm final arrangements for the service of dedication on Sunday 2nd April 2017 and to give consideration and set a budget for the refreshments for this event.
- iii. To give consideration to the following quotations for work required in the parish:
- a) To create and plant a bed with winter bedding plants around the war memorial $\pounds 47.55$
- b) To reinstate the grass on the village green, supply and lay turf £143.50
- c) To reinstate the grass areas near the pavilion using grass seed $\pounds 127.80$
- d) To cut the one side of the hedge down to the pavilion $\pounds 135.00$
- e) To cut the top and one side of beach hedge and remove ivy at The Pinfold $\pounds 132.50$
- f) To supply and lay turf around the new play equipment $\pounds 182.50$
 - iv. Naming of development to receive suggestions for the naming of the development West Street suggestion from developer 'Old Cottage Lane'.
 - v. Conservation area to report on progress made in investigations to extend the conservation area in Scawby.
 - vi. Playing field leases extension any progress to report.
 - vii. Community Litter Pick to discuss if this can take place and if possible agree a date and arrangements.
 - viii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

13. Agenda items for next months meeting.

14. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 5th April 2017.